DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Dr. Scott Taylor

C: Gerry Benaquista
Gretel Perez
Yolanda Koon
Diana Cappiello
Bernadette Watson

From: Kim Conti 3\&/

Re: Board Agenda

Date: January 27, 2022

Approve an increase to PO# 22-00906 with Technology for Education and
Communication Consulting Incorporated to provide the following
evaluations for district students. These evaluations include Assistive
Technology Evaluations and Augmentative Communication Evaluations for
the 21-22 School from $7,000.00 to $20,000.00. The additional funds are
required to meet district student’s needs.

Account # 11-000-219-320-01-19



